EXHIBIT 130



Andrew Romatz

From: Daniel Doman [dan@direct-revenue.com:
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2005 €:11 PW

To: josh

Subject:

Re: DR- consumer brands added - need repiy

~-dan-

On May 18, 2005, at 5:48 PM,

>
>
>

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

josh wrocte:

There is a meeting on the phone.

Just confirmed for 3pm thursday.Please join.
Best,

Joshua
----- Original Message-----

From: Daniel Doman <dan@direct-revenue.com>
Date: Wed, 18 May 2005 17:20:27

To:Joshua Abram <josh@direct-revenue.com>

Subject: Re: DR- consumer brands added - need reply

when are you back? Remember I am away 2.1 cf n

Rumor has it that there is a meeting with Ari/CDT on Thursday
Paul Nute).

(from
Is this true? Am I involved?

an

BTW - if we choose to use the "more transparent” add/remove that

doesn't just say "click here to go tc mypctuneup and uninstall” we czan
have that ready on 20 minutes notice.

T know I am beating a dead horse on that - LOL

-dan

On May 18, 2005, at 5:14 PM, Joshua Abram wrote:

Let’s talk about the whole branding issue tomorrow when I'm back.

Best,

J

Sent via Cingular Xpress Mail with Blackberry
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